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Ruth Nettles 

From: Keating, Beth [beth.keating@akennan.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 
Attachments: 200808061 72502951 .pdf 

Wednesday, August 06,2008 6:Ol PM 

Dockets Nos. 070691 and 080036 

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced consolidated Dockets, please find Bright House Network's Notice of Supplemental 
Responses to Verizon's First Set of Interrogatories. Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 
Sincerely, 
Beth Keating 

A. 
Beth Keating 
Akcmian Senterfitt 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (fax) 
beth.keating@akerman.com 

Christopher W. Savage 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 200 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
Tel: 202-973-4200 
Fax: 202-973-4499 
chrissavage@dwt.com 

B. Docket No. 070691-TP - Complaint and Request for Emergency Relief Against Verizon Florida, LLC for 
Anticompetitive Behavior in violation of Sections 364.10(4),, 364.3381, and 364.10, F.S. and for failure to facilitate transfer 
of customers' numbers to Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC and and its affiliate, Bright House Networks, 
LLC 

(850) 224-9634 

Docket No. 080036-TP - Complaint and request for emergency relief against Verizon Florida, L.L.C for anticompetitive 
behavior in violation of 364.01(4), 364.3381, and 364.10, F.S., and for failure to facilitate transfer of customers' numbers to 
Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone. 

C. On behalf of Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC and Bright House Networks, LLC 

D. Number of Pages: 4 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE The information conwined in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. you M hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying ofthis communication is strictly prohibited If you have 
received lhis transmission in -7, please immediately r q l y  to ule mder that you have received this wmunieation in mor and then delete iL Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE To comply with U.S. Treasury Dspamnent and IR", regulations, we are required to advise you thai unless expressly staled otherwise. any U.S. federal lax advice 
contained in this 8za"itra. is not intended or written to bc wed, and cannot be used by any person for the p w p s s  of  (i) avoiding penalties under the US. lntsmal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, 
mrketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachmcnL 

8/7/2008 
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NOTICE OF SERVICE OF SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSES OF BRIGHT HOUSE 
NE IU'OKKS LNPDKMA'I3ON SERVICES (FLORIDA), LLC, AND ITS AFFILIATE, 

BRICIIT HOUSE NETWORKS, LLC TO VERIZON FLORIDA'S FIRST 
SET OF NITRR0GATORW.S (NOS. I - 23) 

Bright llouse Networks Information Services (Florida) LLC and Bright Houst. Networks, 

LLC (collectively, "Rright House") by and through its undersigned attomeys hereby submits 

notice of service of supplemental responscs to tbc intcmgatoriw powd by Venmn Florida, 

LLC. on May ym, ZOOX. 

Respectfully submittcd this 6& day of Augwi, 2008. 



I HEREBY cmmv been served via 
t, 2008, la the 

I 
Caparello I% Self, P.A. 


